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Nosipho Shis,haba".'.

o S
From: Hendrika Engelbrecht <Drieka.Engelbrecht@pernod-ricard.com>
Sent: 03-01-2024 20:44
To: Nosipho Shishaba; Phemelo Lesabe; Geshnie ; rajiv@tclogistics.co.za; Tiaan
Barnardo; Ruan Erasmus
Cce: Michael Kaniki; Stephan Scheepers; Quintin Joubert
Subject: Tourvest - DE4614-363932/5X1551-363933
Attachments: Picking slip -DE4614.pdf; Signed COO - DQ6240.pdf; SX1551-INV363933 xlsx;

Invoice -5X1551-363933.pdf; Picking slip -SX1551.pdf; DE4614-363932ECVEL xlsx;
Invoice-DE4614.-363932. pdf

Good Day Nosipho,

Hope you are well.

Please find new order for Tourvest .

DE4614-363532-AGAB
SX1551-363933-AGAB

Find attached

Commercial Invoice
Picking slip

Excel from JDE
Signed COO

Thank you
Regards

Lt Hendrika Engelbrecht
_— X Product Supply Specialist
Pernod Ricard

R 5 b <. |27 (11) 8020600
PAl et e e N S +27 714 852777
@ o - 21, Woodlands Drive, Country Club Estate Woodmead, Building 6
- 2191 Johannesburg - South Africa




Agent Cormpany Stamp

TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS

v UNIT 29
BEDFORD GARDEN VILLAS
Trade Clearing géEIF%ERSJ\EE\SVTREET
Logistics: -
Reg: 2016/451115/07 Printed: 24.01.06 10:27
Tel: 011615 1828
Fax: 086 4419 941
Email: aeshnie@icloud.com
Paperless EDI Notification Decision : 1 - RELEASE
Mode Type IMPORTS Type / Purpose Code XiB
File Humber 363932 Case No
Serial Number 21688553JHB20240106006815
Date f Time to SARS 2024.01.06 10:27:10 Remarks f Additional Errors
Date / Time from SARS 2024.01.06 10:27:29
Customs Office JHB
Importer f Exporter Name JHBOS 36571 LIQUOR RUNNERS ISANDO
Supplier f Consignee Name 21579039 TOURVEST DUTY FREE
Entry Clerk RAJIV POOLARA)
Customs Details
Export UCR Number Registration Number
Final BOE Number 5001558 Registration Date
Final BOE Date 24.01.06 Payment Code F
Agent Customs Code 21688553 Printed Indicator Y-HARD COPY PRINTED
Bill of Entry Details
Country of Export Country of Destination ZA
Depat { Terminal Code
Warehouse CTNS0501832 TOURVEST DUTY FREE SOS 01832 WH
Remover 21443521 LIQUOR RUNNER JHB
Transport Code 3 Port of Exit CTN
Removal Transport Cade 3
Transport Doc. Number House Waybill Number
Transport Doc, Date 24.01.03 R.1.B. Numher
Ship Name / Flight Number R.1.B. Date
Voyage Number Accepted At
Estimated Date of Arrival 24.01.08 Shipment Date 24.01.03
Bill of Entry Totals
Gross Mass 0.000 No of Packs 175.00 Tatal CIFIC 237876.00
Total Customs Value 237877.00 Total Amount Due 127706.83 Amount Payable 127706.83

EDI Message Details

Serigl(LRN) Number - 21688553JHB20240106006815
Customs Cffice of Clearance - JHB

Customs Decision - RELEASE

Agent Code - 21688553

Final Bill of Entry{MRN) No. - JHB202401065001558
Document Date - 2024.01.06

EZC Relerence No. - EZC00000000004239

Customs Value -R 237877




lofw] s]a]a}s] alv]s]s]

SAD -500 CUSTOMS DECLARATION FORM
> 1. DECLARATION A_ OFFICE DESTINATION OF DEPARTURE
ZEXPORTER/CONSIGNTR TN i OFFICE CODE | MANIFEST NUMBER
BSIC JHE 2024.01.03
3. FORMS 4. REGISTRATION NI, ASSESMENT NO,
& DATE
1 5 21688553JHB20240106006815

B.IMPORTER/CONSIGREE TIN 21579039 5.ITEMS 6.TOT PACK 7.DECLARANT REFERENCE RECEIFT NO. &
TOURYEST DUTY FREE 7 ['WE 195i DATE
Erf 5323 Montague Gardens Bele 3 175 363932 [WEB]1.395)
N 7BP Road : ,
Montague Gardens 9 it 1. 12. VALUE GETAILS 13. & Invoice No. & Date
8001

63932 24,01.03
Cae Tawn 237876 36393
14 DECLARANT/AGENT | TIN | 21688553 15. COE 16.C00 17.€0D 17A. OWNER CODE 178. REBATE USER CODE
TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
UNIT 39 A
BEDFORD GARDEN YILLAS
5 LEICESTER STREET 20. DELIVERY TERMS
BEDFORDVIEW |
18. INDENTIFICATION DATE AKD NATIONALLTY OF TRANSPORT AT ARRIVAL 19. P2 CLIRAENCY AMD TOTAL FOR VALLE 23. RATE OF EXCHANGE

2024.01.06 CONTAINER
237877

21. DENTIFICATION DATE AND NATIONALITY OF
TRANSPORT AT FRONTIER

2B, FINANCIAL DATA UCR

24. OTHER COST DETAILS

CURRENCY AMOUNT
25.TMF 26.TMI l DATE 27. PLACE OF DISCHARGE FREIGHT
3 VAT Indicator = N
3 INSURANCE
29 00E 0. LOCATION QF GOODS
e OTHER COST
33.COMODHTY CODE
A, 32.ITEM NO. —
HUMBERS 1 2z08.70.2(2)
31. PACKAGES 34, COC 35.GROSS MASS (KGS! 36. PREFERENCE
AND HHLABER & ONE SEVEN e
DESCRIPTION TYPE OF
Greotns PACKAGES FIVE MX 0.00 100
37.CPC IB.NETT MASS{KGS) 39.QuUaTA
CONTAINER
NUMBERS 43 44 0.00
DESCRIPTION 40.SUMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol of an Aleahalic Strength by Yolume of Less Than B0 Per Cent Yol .; Spirits, Liqueurs and Other
Spirituous Beverages; Liqueurs and Cordials; in Containers Helding 2 Li er Leas; Other; OLMECA CHOCOLATE 12X700ML 35% 5001141 23.10.03 2 JHE
41. SUFP. UNITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE  |43.vM
{FCY)
210.00 LI
73.50 LA 50465 N1
4. LICENSE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE CEDUCTED QUANTITY
ADDITIONAL 0.00
INFQRMATQH 4] EX WARENUUSE COUE 45. OTHER QTY
BND 31527 JHBOS 36571
25.00C5
PRODUCED REMOVAL IN BOKE (R.1.B) & DATE REBATE CODE 46, STATISTICAL VALUE
DOCUMENTS 50469
47. TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMDUNT MP 46. ACCOUNT CODE 4%, IDENTIFICATION OF WAREHQUSE/TIME LIMIT
CALCULATION
OF DUTIES ANDY F CTN50501832
TARES
SUMMARY OF TOTAL DUTIES AND TAXES
TOTAL DUTIES & TAXES
AMOUNT OVERPAID
AMOUNT UNDERPAID
OTHER
TOTAL PAYABLE
TOTAL GUARANTEE cooE | | amount
DECLARATION FOR OFFICE USE
i RAJIY POOLARAJ the undersigned of TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
being the {agent) hereby declare that the particutars herein,

Frue and correct and comply with the provisions of the Customs and escise Act,

9009235130087

24.01.06

SIGNATURE L0 NUMBER

DATE

LRR
MRHN

21688553]JHB20240106006815
JHB202401065001558

Date Printed

24.01.06

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 95%5

Time Printed 10027




SAD -501 CUSTOMS DECLARATION FROM(Continuatlon Sheet) OFFICE CODE 3.FORMS REGISTRATION NO. 7+ DECLARANT :REF
i ZIMPORTER OR EXPORTER Ty —— 1B 5 | 5 |216885531HB20240106 363932
. TOURVEST DUTY FREE 006815 [WEB]1.395]
)3\1N .DP.\'-\CK»\'-\GES 32.ITEM MO 33.COMODITY CODE
MARKS & NUMBERS
DESCRIPTION %
DESCRIPTI 2 2103.90.11{1}| 1042520 |
NUMBER & 34, COC 35,GROSS MASS (KGS) |36, PREFERENCE
TYFE OF
PACKAGES M 100
SRR 37.CPC 38, NETT MASS(KGS) 39.0U0TA
HILBERS 43 | a3 0.00
DESCRIPTION 40, SUMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol of an Alccholic Strength by Volume of Less Than 30 Per Cent Vol.; Spirits,
tigueurs and Other Splritvous Beverages; Other; in Contalners Helding 2 LI or Less; Other; OLMECA 5000846 23.10.03 3 JHB
TEQUILA BLANCO 6X70CL 35% :
41 SUPP. UKITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE  |43.vm
315.00 L1 (Fen)
110.25 LA
ad. LICERSE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED UANTITY 89204
ADOITIONAL 0.00
INFORMATION o
EX WAREHQUSE CODE 45.0THER QUANTITIES
BND 47890 75.00 €S
47. PRODUCED
DOCUMENTS | REMOVAL IN BOND (R.1.B) & DATE REBATE CODE 46. STATISTICAL VALUE
89204
31. PACKAGES 32.ITEM NO. 33.COMODITY CODE
AND
MARKS & NUMBERS
DESCRIFTION 4,23,
OF GO0DS 3 2208.90,22(1)] 104.23-26 |
KUMBER & 34, coc 35 GRUSS MASS (KGS) | 36. PREFERENCE
TYPE OF
PACKAGES X 100
CONTAINER 37.CPC 35.METT MASS{KGS) 3I9.QUOCTA
NUMBERS 43 43 0.00
BESCRIPTION 40,5UMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol of an Alcoholic Strength by Volume of Less Than B0 Per Cent Vol.; Spirits,
Liqueurs and Other Spidtucus Beverages; Other; in Contalners Holding 2 Li or Less; Other; OLMECA 5001143 23.10.03 5 JHB
GOLD 6X70CL A5%
41. SURP. UNITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE | 43.uM
315.00 LI {FCY)
110.25 LA
44, LICENSE NUMBER DEBUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY 89204
ADDITIONAL 0.00
INFORMATION 0
EX WAREHOUSE CODE 45.0THER QUANTITIES
BND 47850

47, PRODUCED
COCUMENTS

75.00 C5

REMOVAL IN BOND {R.[.B) & DATE REBATE CODE

46. STATISTICAL VALUE
89204

31. PACKAGES
AND

JLITEM NO,
MARKS & KUMEERS

33.COMODITY CODE

DESCRIPTION
OF GOODS
NUMBER & 34. COC I5.GROSS MASS (KGS) 36, PREFERENCE
TYPE OF
PACKAGES
CONTAINER 37.CPC JBNETT MASGIKGS} 39.QUOTA
MNUMBERS
DESCRIFTION 40.5UMMARY DECLARATION/PREVICUS DOCUMENT
41. SUPP, UNITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE 43.8M
(FC¥}
44. LICENSE NUMBER CEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED GUANTITY
ADDITIUNAL
INFORMATION

47, PRODUCED

Ex WAREHOUSE CODE 45.0THER QUANTITIES

|

DOCUMENTS | REMOWVAL IN BOND (R.1.B) & DATE REBATE CODE 46. STATISTICAL VALUE
TYFE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MP TYFE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MP
CALCULATION
OF DUTLES
AND TAXES
TOTAL ON FIRST ITEM OF THIS PAGE TOTAL ON SECOND ITEM OF THIS PAGE
TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT 2] TYFE AMDUNT MP

GRAND TOTALS
FOR ALL PACES

TOTAL N THIRD ITEM OF THIS PAGE

Date and Time Printed

24.01.06 10:27

Systern Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 453 9496 Fax; +27 11 453 9545




SAD 502 - Customs Declaration Form (TRANSIT CONTROL)

50. imporer or Exparter TIM

21579039 51, Office Code

TOURVEST DUTY FREE

JHB
52. Forms

3 5

53. Registralion number and Date

21688553JHB20240106006
815

54, Declaranl Reference

363932 [WEB]1.395]

55. Country of Commencement

63. Transit Country ZA

56. Guarantor Code and Name

21443521D LIQUOR
RUNNER JOHANNESE

§7. Bond Number

58. Guaraniee Type

64, Guarantor Code and Name

214435210 LIQUOR RUNNER
JOHANNESBURG

65. Bond Number 66 Guaramee Type

59. Remover Code and Nama

21443521 LIQUOR
RUNNER JHB

60. Subcontractor Remover Code and Name

67. Remover Code and Name

21443521 LIQUOR RUNNER
JHB

68. Subcantractor Remaver Code and Name

61. Office of commencement

62. Dffice of exit

£9. Office of entry

70. Office of exit

Signature and date stamp

Signature and date stamp

Signature and date stamp

JHE G CTN cTN
| have verified the packages
specified on this declaration and Means of ransport 7 Means of fransport / Means of transpon f
found them conform to the packages imported packages imported packages imported
descriplion given and that are with seals inlact with seals intact with seals intact
undamaged
Tarne Jimil Time fimit - within § Time lirmit Time fimil - within ¢
exceeded exceeded
Seals . . . . s/ t checked . . . .
Mational transil requiremnenls satisfied | SEHMENLRINE Mational transil requirements satishied
on means of
Iranspor
on package NO | YES
intacl
affixed

Signature and date stamp

71. Transit Country

Zh

79, Country of Destination ZA

72. Guarantor Code and Name

214435210 LIQUOR
RIINNFER INHANNE SRR

73, Bond Number 4. Guarantes type

B0. Guarantar Code and Name

214435210 LIQUOR RUNNER J

81. Bond Number 82, Guaranies type

75. Remover Code and Name
21443521 LIQUOR

CHILMED DD

76. Subcontractor Remover Code and Name

B3. Remavar Coda and Nama

21443521 LIQUOR RUNNER JH

84, Subconiractor Remover Code and Name

T¥, Office of entry

78, Office of exit

B5. Office of entry

86, Office of inal destinaticn

Signature and dale slamp

Signalure and date stamp

Signature and date stamp

CTH CTH CTH CTN
Means of transpon Means of transpord / Means of transpon / Means of transport /
! packages imported packages impared packages imported
packages imported wilh seals intact wilh seals intact with seals intact
wilh seals intact
Tirng lirmat Tirne lirmil - within / Time limit Tirme limil - within /
exceeded exceeded
] Documnent National it 2 " ished Transferred to
checked Ational Iransit requiremants salisfial office of final
: Domment CheckEd
Additional seal Transit operation
nurnbers completed

Transil operalion

Signature and date stamp

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 959

Date Printed 24.01.06

Time Printed  10:27




SAD 507 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / PRODUCED DOCUMENTS

50. ?mpnner or Exporter TIN 21579039 51. Offica Coda 53. Registralion number and Date 54. Declarant Reference
TOURVEST DUTY FREE JHB

21688553JHB202 363932 [WEB]1.395j
Erf 5323 Mantagua Gardens 52. Farms 40106006815
No 78P Road
Montague Gardens 4 |5

GENERAL SEGMENT INFORMATION

2. Exporter | Consignor

HOUSE WAYBILL 19, CONTAINER (Cargo status)
NUMBERS

Truck/Trailer Reg. No.:  Road Manifest No. : Road Note No. : Shipment Date : 24.01.03

DOCUMENTS PRODUCED / ATTACHED 134 INVOICE NO, & DATE
Total Penal Sum = R127707
Onward Mode of Transport = 3

ITEM SEGMENT INFORMATION

40. Summary Declaration / Previous Documents

ltern Number Description f Particulares of dacuments {tam Number Description { Particulares of documents hem Mumber Description { Particulares of documents
3. Conlainer numbers 44 Additipnal Information
ltem Mumber Code Number f Amount Item Number Coda Numbar f Amount

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: <27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 9596 Date Printed 24.01.06 Time Printed  10:27



SAD 505 - Customs Declaration Form (BOND CONTROL)

50. Importer or Exporter TN 245790349 51. Office Cade 53. Registration number and Data 54. Dedlarant Reference
TOURVEST DUTY FREE JHB
21688553JHB202 363932 [WEB]1.385]
32, Forms 40106006815
5 5
56. Guaranior TIN 21443521D 57. Bond No./PP No. & 59. Remover, coda and name &0. Subcontractor Remover, code and name
Office Cade

LIQUOR RUNNER JOHANNESBURG
15 Van Der Stel Street

Dan Pienaar

Bloermfontein

9301

58, Guarantee

South-Africa Tyoe

LIQUOR RUNNER JHB
15 Van Der Stel Street
Dan Pienaar
Bloemfontein

9301

South-Africa

TIN 21443521 L

87. Declaration by Licensed Remover of goods in bond - Loading

88. Declaration by Warehouse Licensee / Master of ship / Pilot -
Delivery

Truck Horse First Trailer 5 d

Li of Customs and Excise Warehouse TIN

Trailer

Registration
Number(s)

Comainer Seal
Mumber{s)

. {print name of driver}

for above remover declare that | have received the “container/*package(s) and
found them in good outward order and condition with seal(s) on

cantainer{s} as nurnbered on the SAD 500 form and / or road manifest intact

{print name of authorised person)
for above *warehouse licensee / *masler of ship { “pilot declare that | have
received the “container { *package(s} / “slores in good outward order and
condilion with seal{s) on container{s} as numbered on the SAD 500 form and f or
road manifest intact

Signature Date Signature Data
; : 90. Declaration by Warehouse Licensee f Master of Ship / Pilot -
89. Declaration by Warehouse Licensee - Loading Delivery
Truck Horse First Trailer Second Licensee of Customs and Excise Warehouse TIN
Trailer
Registration
Number{s)

Comainer Seal
Number(s}

b {print name of authorised person)
for warehouse licensee declare that | have Ioaded lhe *container”package(s)
and found them in good outward order and condition with seal(s} en container{s}
as numbered on the SAD 500 form and / or road manifest intact

Date

Signatura

T — {print name of authorised person)
for above *warehouse licensee / *masler of ship f * pilot declare that | have
received the "cantainer / *package(s} ! "store{s) and found them in good outward
order and condition wilh seal{s} on caontaingr{s) as numbered on the SAD 500
form and 7 or road manifest intact

Signatura Date

System Supplicd by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 9596

Date Printed  24.01.06 Time Printed 10:27
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